
1

From: Postmaster@cbre.com

To: dylanplane@cbre.com

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2021 4:52 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West 

Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups: 

dylanplane@cbre.com 

The email address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's email address and try 
to resend the message. If the problem continues, please contact your email admin. 

 

 

 

 

 

Diagnostic information for administrators: 

Generating server: USCDCXMB02.us.cbre.net 

dylanplane@cbre.com 
Remote Server returned '550 5.1.10 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipientNotFound; Recipient not found by SMTP address lookup' 

Original message headers: 

Received: from USCDCXMB02.us.cbre.net (10.70.124.162) by 
 USCDCXMB02.us.cbre.net (10.70.124.162) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id 
 15.1.2106.2; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:23 -0500 
Received: from NAM02-DM3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (104.47.56.44) by 
 O365ExchangeCDC.cbre.com (10.70.124.144) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
 (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_128_GCM_SHA256) id 15.1.2106.2 
 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:23 -0500 
ARC-Seal: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=fail; 
 
b=i6ePNuXnwGdsSxpMcFa/3ajdP0QltspM1S1HzDeOgJPpiy+XqR2+Ybfl8erZLEt5IhHOIiGE2Dmsee7uZZGsd4w
mSMj7v2vOzFbgzFEdQ86993JD0d4t2YMpVgzgMkrcfoqdwDmUK8lb9p43BX6HTpnD6ggo9ciNluYx7cZKfhrqQDjE
sxP1Mj8odGOSYKfNy/i7icxaqNJ1JxD0AxtLf/XSZizrJM+wLh0kd8i9bfpS+vvunc3ipUdUeyhhiaxQPuEjR2lgT
fV3I5YBWezefosRL4364KIZ4ktH6fhced2OuDYqMoNk7Lsv+VhwnLPWqcvin5dylPaVzgr/s28yRg== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=2; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=lhNw6nM2ePEfr5oQYSvhRoMuYqk2NtBddrqWOHPHDIs=; 
 
b=RcAxEI7ymBGiF2phYcn1uErdSvQ3rfu4LZHcQBnBMt/qZZeBSRTcjp0TwgMFMQmTciuVYY+9tZp/KH/eLT9Ww0n
ENUYfWFFcHW6iMfCNbPvTVtenQGU3XKLOStAwQUP2J9nQybYrWoqykYwi+fVWIb/CVqCcLuJm22xYUFUwmjjpkWxe
M+V2EECG4CYK4uCaPgj+ErK3S5Ec6nWsDN3BAgeH+2gT8KxYOu+auT3wf7sWLDg7Bfty45wmI8KFP7F2ao+7ERtc+
1OybDp7wu7wh0hpcvhHEJSYb+gsdjlIPKlATH2fHuq4jqM9h/Yuw9xr361KSPgEg70w702m+GIo3Q== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=2; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=fail (sender ip is 
 148.163.158.89) smtp.rcpttodomain=cbre.com smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; 
 dmarc=none action=none header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=fail (body hash did 
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 not verify) header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; arc=fail (47) 
Received: from BN9PR03CA0393.namprd03.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:408:111::8) 
 by BN8PR08MB6403.namprd08.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:408:7b::11) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4020.18; Fri, 16 Apr 
 2021 23:52:21 +0000 
Received: from BN8NAM04FT065.eop-NAM04.prod.protection.outlook.com 
 (2603:10b6:408:111:cafe::1d) by BN9PR03CA0393.outlook.office365.com 
 (2603:10b6:408:111::8) with Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16 via Frontend 
 Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:21 +0000 
Authentication-Results: spf=fail (sender IP is 148.163.158.89) 
 smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; cbre.com; dkim=fail (body hash did not verify) 
 header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com;cbre.com; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=sanjoseca.gov;compauth=softpass reason=201 
Received-SPF: Fail (protection.outlook.com: domain of sanjoseca.gov does not 
 designate 148.163.158.89 as permitted sender) 
 receiver=protection.outlook.com; client-ip=148.163.158.89; 
 helo=mx0b-001bfb01.pphosted.com; 
Received: from mx0b-001bfb01.pphosted.com (148.163.158.89) by 
 BN8NAM04FT065.mail.protection.outlook.com (10.13.160.195) with Microsoft SMTP 
 Server (version=TLS1_2, cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 
 15.20.4042.16 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:21 +0000 
Received: from pps.filterd (m0144080.ppops.net [127.0.0.1]) 
 by mx0a-001bfb01.pphosted.com (8.16.0.43/8.16.0.43) with SMTP id 13GNjbGA062504 
 for <dylanplane@cbre.com>; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:21 -0500 
Authentication-Results-Original: ppops.net; spf=pass 
 smtp.mailfrom=Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass 
 header.d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com 
 header.s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com; dmarc=none 
Received: from pps.reinject (localhost [127.0.0.1]) 
 by mx0a-001bfb01.pphosted.com with ESMTP id 37ut5up31t-1 
 (version=TLSv1.2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384 bits=256 verify=NOT) 
 for <dylanplane@cbre.com>; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:21 -0500 
Received: from m0144080.ppops.net (m0144080.ppops.net [127.0.0.1]) 
 by pps.reinject (8.16.0.43/8.16.0.43) with SMTP id 13GNqKkb070486 
 for <dylanplane@cbre.com>; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:20 -0500 
Received: from gcc02-dm3-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com (mail-
dm3gcc02lp2100.outbound.protection.outlook.com [104.47.65.100]) 
 by mx0a-001bfb01.pphosted.com with ESMTP id 37ut5up31q-1 
 (version=TLSv1.2 cipher=ECDHE-RSA-AES256-GCM-SHA384 bits=256 verify=NOT); 
 Fri, 16 Apr 2021 18:52:20 -0500 
ARC-Seal: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; s=arcselector9901; d=microsoft.com; cv=none; 
 
b=HEkTLaxg7FrbUWKYb4rcL4zefEgwcq6wGXPmAj9uUTb1inzRsr63tZEnocmAgfi/st/IZmQLXRWP9AEkgkFCnf0
B4Bww4WAXi44MpnYO39qN3cuJJD8+y1sBTLh4ocB9imsXbq8H2aanIQ0N2fy05wbhHGxu4rIjQh/OIxIF93he5kuH
hIR64cPc8EYgTOSpP+RCayojmLwjdajCJaMLIcqgJyiwB9abF0xwWMMcFN0i8e+eeU25JYgS6HJ/5xhpPx94kgk28
3bd+b3I5r4+Tj6CXmU7xCEmoe8tJYKIaOwDD21TGBHdH9g2znfqk8ZpAdRiCa4IItHd2hb47cZ7Ng== 
ARC-Message-Signature: i=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=microsoft.com; 
 s=arcselector9901; 
 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=4Fm7j+xVeNZXkg4222UGDHsJeNiyxr9UnDykUKD/p1A=; 
 
b=d03vmzEdbWmXg6a2aTCdozYnyztv7fh8wuWHq0/QryXuD6IWGblO2UymKoh3iNlXDOPaYKEDX3vV30Mdo1FsRoh
gRZZu4DsistVuyeJqc9oUSEkeiLwnzv34Zp3K3iiwprsF8Kd1ROnLELW3h07OWNrUfT2CIN+VMGqYJ7Uh4rqyZDxE
lxVyUhd1l+Ej9knuc5BB6oVvKyXZxVRHzuWPjrcfhT56ipPrJ7ivTbIxnnbhd428zsO5RqJCIny/tnd8cKDRiZOQK
bDxyF8HqV61WKuxbEWBFIXP5zzslMzu3HEHbPmMhDfoLEzLgaOxGBxlLeXMv+S9+exSukbwC3Aj7w== 
ARC-Authentication-Results: i=1; mx.microsoft.com 1; spf=pass 
 smtp.mailfrom=sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=pass action=none 
 header.from=sanjoseca.gov; dkim=pass header.d=sanjoseca.gov; arc=none 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; 
 d=sanjoseca.onmicrosoft.com; s=selector2-sanjoseca-onmicrosoft-com; 
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 h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version:X-MS-Exchange-SenderADCheck; 
 bh=4Fm7j+xVeNZXkg4222UGDHsJeNiyxr9UnDykUKD/p1A=; 
 
b=b6aVx8spjITJsJBj6uSAqAuP/aMs9uJrIbJ4J7tRAqDzMyHnQimuYC1sxJ5vr2wVQaELEeCYsVdMJweByE4jH/r
Kraiilo8XDMR32HZXU3qz3QqBTt7oE93vCe1tf2kituAEjDONJ59gsruLeMMdQx1drRGpk6DDO0ktyZsKkQ8= 
Received: from BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:242::24) 
 by BY5PR09MB4948.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (2603:10b6:a03:24b::17) with 
 Microsoft SMTP Server (version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_GCM_SHA384) id 15.20.4042.16; Fri, 16 Apr 
 2021 23:52:15 +0000 
Received: from BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::35ac:99ed:742f:5bb5]) by BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com 
 ([fe80::35ac:99ed:742f:5bb5%4]) with mapi id 15.20.4042.019; Fri, 16 Apr 2021 
 23:52:15 +0000 
From: "Hill, Shannon" <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
To: "Hill, Shannon" <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov> 
CC: Downtown West Project <downtownwest@esassoc.com> 
Subject: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown West 
 Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project) 
Thread-Topic: CEQA Posting: First Amendment to the Draft EIR for the Downtown 
 West Mixed-Use Plan (Google Project) 
Thread-Index: 
AdczFerCFwhwQaGnTsG3FTXK1WQc+QAAFXOAAAALgLAAABCyAAAADiUAAAAjPKAAAAfY8AAAC2ZAAAAJzQAAAECyU
AAAjggg 
Importance: high 
X-Priority: 1 
Date: Fri, 16 Apr 2021 23:52:14 +0000 
Message-ID: 
<BY5PR09MB56528A0B15B31512010359E5934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
References: 
<BY5PR09MB5652EA71751935601A2D5213934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652FA0AA0D891BDE3D30DB9934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB565222FF231ED1321E9F7599934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652B48BCC261056C4D2BA8C934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652D17D1824118A6CE3566F934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB56528BE05803D049AB1C8CF9934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652A15ED31287DE27794535934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652131AC7327FBE67D5276A934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652236339C293D4E840FD33934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
 <BY5PR09MB5652AE1B35D1B4F3B8D4F30D934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
In-Reply-To: 
<BY5PR09MB5652AE1B35D1B4F3B8D4F30D934C9@BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
Authentication-Results-Original: sanjoseca.gov; dkim=none (message not signed) 
 header.d=none;sanjoseca.gov; dmarc=none action=none 
 header.from=sanjoseca.gov; 
x-originating-ip: [165.225.242.115] 
x-ms-publictraffictype: Email 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id: 03ebb262-63b2-4634-96e3-08d90132ad4d 
x-ms-traffictypediagnostic: BY5PR09MB4948:|BN8PR08MB6403: 
x-ms-exchange-transport-forked: True 
x-ld-processed: 0fe33be0-6142-4f96-9b8d-7817d5c26139,ExtAddr 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<BY5PR09MB4948D330147C0480DA370154934C9@BY5PR09MB4948.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
x-ms-oob-tlc-oobclassifiers: OLM:9508;OLM:9508; 
x-ms-exchange-senderadcheck: 1 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Untrusted: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info-Original: 
ivct5AZPyS4h6L/6BCh6nH+SkBJHEbcd3exjLZoSB+5OxtUEoNVA16wkHb4CrPWVnqhRyEavMOs3jIeQ6gtqUTsnA
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EbRfMlwCdgNfemzHeJV0D2/kKA72wL4Tg3DdoFFsDIYYd/I/YygBj4Griav53yrYTGvNOUj4UPMNm4tHDsX+GX1tp
2C9k6vmUF0YYWbxDLJAHaSwLlTH5Ir9ziT08tt3GfgziVe+PnD0O7xJJe0V+Z+XvztvNyWcwammQ+9GUZZ9M9GMAW
xPIODExExoaSPAs1Ito8CN77RXECfh+9Fq3HzZJ+00GXpdvYfHorCOB+lnkXbZB+f8Gb3fj3kYA/5Q2K0P4PcFWhC
h/GoSIbxR0Ri8vhq/nr5OmzBykWiBep2M+ZSHtmZGSsQJLVcZ7UxIbXZMTxv3Qpkfnw3KrgzPnDJc69WTX0atX3Fy
xqWAZokdDQlnhdOmIoe4kiNQkY8KQG2lf9+vYh61pQKCyUfK5SgXM+77Bar558yOXjSdBSclrIYW760OJgysB4sQ+
IGD0wC/+L9bzsJkl1s8N9ZuHV5ef1DLu6JBedzxWZ34ZE8A3o6ILCCMqx2dqDg8Hdr8u7AyeAmzXtteHNso5S60+1
3H8nFfGZiiCKsy1nOj2A8egb+SJE3hHqD1YkfWaaGFyd09zDmIobyMxTjNU7pEKCK7sIInw0rRch309sv 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report-Untrusted: 
CIP:255.255.255.255;CTRY:;LANG:en;SCL:1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:NSPM;H:BY5PR09MB5652.namprd09.pr
od.outlook.com;PTR:;CAT:NONE;SFS:(4636009)(136003)(346002)(396003)(39860400002)(376002)(3
66004)(83380400001)(9686003)(4326008)(65686005)(86362001)(7696005)(5660300002)(55016002)(
7416002)(66556008)(316002)(6862004)(76116006)(66476007)(66946007)(2940100002)(8936002)(18
6003)(166002)(55236004)(52536014)(966005)(7406005)(122000001)(2906002)(8676002)(66446008)
(71200400001)(33656002)(38100700002)(6506007)(26005)(478600001)(6200100001)(64756008);DIR
:OUT;SFP:1101; 
x-ms-exchange-antispam-messagedata: =?iso-8859-
1?Q?SXYHcY3f+CLBsc2zYPx1mDDBCks9Bm9/Xvbvy7+uDLxCriG0VhE8SEErMR?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?/J41uOqiA5DJACdGHiq4UVhXcgJ0L8pd8wpBu6a71f4JZwb5WxrKYFU8ft?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?On3hR228OZdsoYx7Tugbm8pDSf2OffHN6VHhC49gOIlL9q45yp46op0H6g?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?HWgTV9rAqT6emrhfRmwVp96sBaty6D5pN7advlqydxqQqgNnC4tIf/XT+P?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?JwdYPsOHVKT/L/Ir+qV3CVij9irwA6Jy9ajzdBPSf8VLjrDEUk3limlNxV?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?DeOjTEytD1VAlBnNlhn31HFStG7KALfC2GRPRNNJL0bELM6fyqOlF59Gu5?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?XhAanbuxHDnjbkVYqcPni3cQI8zxBfsGq9eNZug6RC2T1DZJINIQV89sTZ?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?PQY22MX/g8ciJp4K/WsbVATCgB2Ai7C5qRLKMGCbvHFpz+ENdEAtZXag3O?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?pwd/KtN9DOYmMKwVy+mEYMDudaX1sFl7JY1AwYn5XmPbVea/SZoj4qjNc0?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?KGI5Nz/lCcCQtMFjidxHy+6iKIvslqikMbE/RsxyB0uwJ22pE7bvOc2qGo?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?c/oyAWEsVbRKjHNvwqrooFn7lQu4ZMuGXbqhepthA4ReDV6d5+hF+GRF4N?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?2Gy9RaejIAiOPDTTZl1vG0s7f4TJ2hY8rIo02PUBakOZTNTX5oOEU1/uHc?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?x0L+SbomOnx+BgSKCD2j9qucHHhswftdqWID35PqRBnWy8Ey7LjJCuTvzx?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?BgMNBww8jBuBNShU6pBiI9VQyxfY1VTl5EoDmhJMfX2YbGOcd7FYI96Vfq?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?5HekPG5hmbnOO6wXjbJkliDED1YMKGqlGNOhuTcmTykdZEW203wtFY6FST?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?djbS/bT5M0yyA1ZbBI0AP+2pWWDEVwctDsfJHOY54yMdcofAWvWvAFCWUU?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?H2Y98BA5HgZcN3I4JbnkYwTWIp4ru4L0nexi2C5fQdsOqZC1eUgcbpF85y?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?l6E8/tZ3KppuZXm0Hbc2f4aZez+PT2LiHpiUo4lmBzR8ylAJZHgW8u6bno?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?rRTO+46boZWnwvuP38/u/nS8qgTMNf/jGANKhWTfWUaX7fRqj35g6b3ZBE?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?vu797CBZqXpZNlFl1uSsNbEWatTpvee4X04lliwoTAq7TQZoIFaOpWOois?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?vrbCyHAqX4QV6BsrZFr0J3+Jp/+OXKz2F2q4a6qbrIDG3XQEqP/fIuIskH?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?QpuaZIRTx+5AQG5jT+5wrY6yOZzJHzJggsh9T5suboOeDeVBlO7yrjPMMw?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?2wF4VAm5/IGMOxLBp2kaX6KcgAOwF7IOnrB2qRpgKDe3IKd/nwWAlf7F5a?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?cXi9emlybA?= 
Content-Type: multipart/alternative; 
 boundary="_000_BY5PR09MB56528A0B15B31512010359E5934C9BY5PR09MB5652namp_" 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BY5PR09MB4948 
X-Proofpoint-ORIG-GUID: iV5e_7aci8cU9HTp1Yq0Q3TOFT7GwFU2 
X-Proofpoint-GUID: iV5e_7aci8cU9HTp1Yq0Q3TOFT7GwFU2 
X-CLX-Shades: MLX 
X-CLX-Response: 1TFkXGxgSEQpMehcaEQpZRBdtfQFrU0dOSUZlbBEKWFgXYV98X3BmeG9QUHI 
RCnhOF2tMZR9aZ3JAHntaEQp5TBdmU2JFXGVOEhwTSREKQ0gXBx8ZExEKQ1kXBxsYHREKQ0kXGg 
QaGhoRCllNF2dmchEKWUkXGnEaEBp3BhsaEnEbGxAadwYYGgYaEQpZXhdobnkRCklGF0lIWE91Q 
 kVZXk9OEQpDThdDfB9PdR1LSUMSSX8TYn5aG3NbGnsZfmVsfh1tXWx/GBEKWFwXHwQaBBgYHQUb 
GgQbGxoEHxoEGx4YEBseGh8aEQpeWRdyWBJMehEKTVwXHh0cEQpMWhdoaU1raxEKTEYXb2tra3x 
raxEKQk8XaH1/RV9ETkx9YmkRCkNaFxsaHgQeHQQcHwQbGhoRCkJeFxsRCkRYFxgRCkRJFxsRCk 
 JFF2VIfEV8WGF+fE5tEQpCThdrTGUfWmdyQB57WhEKQkwXYV98X3BmeG9QUHIRCkJsF2N8fVlAY 
2JoWmMdEQpCQBd6e29/HkBNX25ASxEKWlgXHhEKeUMXYWRPUxhvfXlOGkQRCnBoF29MbWZ4S01s 
XR9rEBkaEQpwaBdvYV9bS3JNQ19/RhAZGhEKcGgXbG5vch9GeU0TT1MQGRoRCnBoF28BR04BRhM 
 aRGcFEBkaEQpwaBdjRllLH0FMRHJiYhAZGhEKcH0XbW0afhNMeEkfR1wQGRoRCnB9F2doQhlCfW 
l7b11JEB4SEQpwfRdiTW1kAVBFXhlhSxAZGhEKcH0XZX1DbnASbHhnSVwQHhIRCnB/F3obeR0TY 
mhyYEBvEBsdHBEKcF8XZ2QTbER8GEwTRB0QHBoRCnB/F2dccGRGWxofW25kEBsfEhEKcF8XaF5h 
 BWJnElNyeHkQHhIRCnBsF2haE2IZcnJea1hIEB4SEQptfhcaEQpYTRdLESA= 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-Proofpoint-Virus-Version: vendor=fsecure engine=2.50.10434:6.0.391,18.0.761 
 definitions=2021-04-16_12:2021-04-16,2021-04-16 signatures=0 



5

X-Proofpoint-Spam-Details: rule=moderate_spam_policy_notspam policy=moderate_spam_policy 
score=0 
 adultscore=0 lowpriorityscore=0 mlxlogscore=999 clxscore=128 phishscore=0 
 impostorscore=0 priorityscore=0 bulkscore=0 suspectscore=0 mlxscore=0 
 spamscore=0 malwarescore=0 classifier=spam adjust=0 reason=mlx scancount=2 
 engine=8.12.0-2104060000 definitions=main-2104160167 
Return-Path: Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov 
X-EOPAttributedMessage: 0 
X-EOPTenantAttributedMessage: 0159e9d0-09a0-4edf-96ba-a3deea363c28:0 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStripped: BN8NAM04FT065.eop-
NAM04.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Office365-Filtering-Correlation-Id-Prvs: 72a59954-e3ab-4ffe-5b7f-08d90132a962 
X-ApplyExternal-Banner: TRUE 
X-Microsoft-Antispam: BCL:0; 
X-Microsoft-Antispam-Message-Info: =?iso-8859-
1?Q?SVRH0dIaRr2l9chkwD6yiJEoFlb9C1rQ8vklCdRnQjfph/30wvGuArCdJc?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?miJejBtiBiUtpwR4Fg/06ZW8O2ai4/k0NcQACqaqlye5ZhmpTUIzzuHeyf?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?8911/VWReh/jDaSOR8UZw+NC5n+NfClQf1/XYmbLDElg+entpDwmhcd/+q?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?hZtMYl9Pd5ov1V7rbh0I97sTe74Scl1evu7EfRpxhhCikKtfkUoWvI1rg+?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?3S1T6F7kMJW3xVNIB82hvI/jcottHjMRhbt0QC4xYGqccXSxEfZqZ8NmRB?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?WxJTAG3Fr9xlEznlr6vpqy7ARDbSiY+vVbVLYDjc1LFKeLDxywJmf7L4de?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?PgvFfsomSqJZIQe33w7owO8TJy1dFO4vWy5RcWhNaxUvCNtxS3aSTWjqER?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?JuF8vFaCmVE21TiQtG7wXzP+R/QhirZEaxYwpNzG4ekRiTqKxBS7nwetdQ?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?BY8dnAS9U6z9NCpb20bA3gz659CMFGPwIIrTdpCQ5gqBk4aMKOHC99W0Go?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?BPnrk2kRgaRP++F375/exKlCRRbZwvudeWXYZ2xX5+7otVnTN158DhBWnM?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?pgcDZe0B0f16mcWgtST3XfPRVL9AJmbQtHe+3NynRH2MCv7Uc2zBMyf3or?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?wYWoo4yoUvJmOl17q9pR7RUVxD16RCRfLBGahWh9J7rGU4MqbUaFhta2qY?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?VqpCdsNh56LectAa/weGd/teFtzs7nP2P+MzI/jFP1crZ9I6xY1QVUb0oR?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?JwT1Pel27MmfuNaK0JGy7PV5t14ti/cO0BX4j1oiwaF3LXeO1WuSFLHQ/R?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?M7c1D8FFcCa11LI4EDpXI7suX6YTR53NL4es+56DmIosm//ouUCKqG4Obn?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?9fj4lPIFEVFGz2eM65e6dsxppnz+yCz9+J7QkOe8sF3LP/yd/+Ku6BTwN4?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?3yZz4blNj2FCPD6c8oCpF4tp9gbcgRx2y/qPwMMzy9jiFAzUThKANdv8eg?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?m4E5pFUSKJ9uJ8YCtyaWLY3ABb7ZE6+L4p0sYrPD7tYOAyjh554I9Ky670?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?oX6rGImrm9xwP5/jk2tBMGO7fGZZMOiX9Ouq48EFowPOlTAxJZhxzcfrGR?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?IojE+7KwxQMp+GmvR3t7nyxy/8/umvaMf60HVqOQtzhuTRJeda/543dPzT?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?vWV5eeY9BWORRyWVxN2Ypa+WAax6k6E8sUIJkm7iURim8YXUw+LPA8ZMNT?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?idCbtBYXqjMpWCWDrgeo79wRzP9fM5w7gs9QZyJqfK3KyEc3mXuFGqGbQB?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?9Cocm02oLuI8YKe4CsZozrJNlPF1WtdUwZioabBB/M9SKpfCY//y9ubs8Y?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?jN2T4OetIdT/6hLQakwj83Z3nZiUETp9MDGwTd1VMIfNA0Eg/tWSwpZ1a5?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?t6ncFcEs+eozt9G9eXmTNkVarLSoAkLbp3G5yFI9Lt1wGEkVhUnmTBWS65?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?ymqQ/QOT+pBzhJRu5CdidjAfCbS7k8ew76iHC9lz8+QCM4D61qOatk3YP7?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?LrfXa9al4uscnEdVQP5mZbnUqE07zdXHNIvq0kdqJSDCArIkzxchXkHPcR?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?PJ1nGeUrf1LxaZqesds+8zmCrw1CELP9/7LsBSAFQke7wTusv+wI0Kiaq4?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?Tx9Qb8GzAgd38SNbpzjVP/xZWN/REv6OHP68weEhUgd/Cb44rF4j9yxt7z?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?tMf9B9Ukd9BGTqEKZ491YLT96nRAqvzVsqcSRmUdAlF+cymCgrwUSzLa3F?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?3k2xoxuEd1IGnIihBbYydVRTN7/XS4WchrVQVSLBtxHbHUOovGILQaug0N?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?2qg7ooBASaq3Oq/UAZ/na4mFZI0hqreN9Pn59caT/T4cbg8VitaGd+pt51?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?aOR3a8TnhD9ZGMTxJ5yMs6jaIgH95t7xuw/274JaYzAPG8Rzteiw4S1KxO?= 
 =?iso-8859-1?Q?kRaC7or68OkYaLkkOp9Gieej1F0A=3D=3D?= 
X-Forefront-Antispam-Report: CIP:148.163.158.89;CTRY:US;LANG:en;SCL:-
1;SRV:;IPV:NLI;SFV:SKN;H:mx0b-001bfb01.pphosted.com;PTR:mx0b-
001bfb01.pphosted.com;CAT:NONE;SFS:;DIR:INB; 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-OriginalArrivalTime: 16 Apr 2021 23:52:21.6022 
 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Network-Message-Id: 03ebb262-63b2-4634-96e3-08d90132ad4d 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-Id: 0159e9d0-09a0-4edf-96ba-a3deea363c28 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthSource: BN8NAM04FT065.eop-NAM04.prod.protection.outlook.com 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-AuthAs: Anonymous 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-FromEntityHeader: Internet 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: BN8PR08MB6403 
X-OrganizationHeadersPreserved: BN8PR08MB6403.namprd08.prod.outlook.com 
X-CrossPremisesHeadersPromoted: USCDCXMB02.us.cbre.net 
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X-CrossPremisesHeadersFiltered: USCDCXMB02.us.cbre.net 
X-OriginatorOrg: cbre.onmicrosoft.com 




